VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Tobin, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 3:08 PM

To: Anderson, Mark - UCO; Williamson, Alec; Briggs, Bob (UCO); Thomson, Dave (Consultant)
Cc: Macey, Laurie; Tobin, Thomas

Subject: Work Scope Review of PB Task Order CJ

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Attachments: CJ Scope to WSDOT 21Apr09.pdf; Agency Review Comments on Y9715 CJ SR 99 Bored
Tunnel Mapping Support.xls; South Portal Bored Tunnel.pdf; Armory Way Bored Tunnel.pdf;
North Portal Bored Tunnel.pdf

To all:
CONSULTANT PB transmitted a draft work scope for TO Y9715 CJ — SR 99 Bored Tunnel Mapping, on
4/21/09 for review and comment by the STATE along with attachments 1 - 3 (South, Armory, North,

respectively).

Please send me your review comments on the attached comments spreadsheet by Tuesday, April 28, 2009

COB (or sooner if possibly) so that I may collate them for transmittal to the CONSULTANT on
Wednesday, April 29, 2009.

Finally, if there is anyone else that you want to review this scope, either (1) let me know and I will send
them a similar email, or (2) if you forward to them, please cc me so I know who to expect comments from.

Thanks, and do call with questions if you have any.

Tom

Thomas Tobin

Urban Corridor Office WSDOT
999 Third Avenue, #2400
Seattle, WA 98104
206-267-3775
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